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Dear Mr Allen,

Planning Act 2008, E.On Climate and Renewables UK Ltd, Proposed Rampion 2
Offshore Wind Farm Order

Additional Submission

The Marine Management Organisation (MMO) notes that the Applicant has submitted
requested additional documents at Deadline 6. Due to the timescales between this
submission and the examination closing, the MMO and its advisors have not been able
to review these additional documents, and as such will be unable to advise on them
within examination.

The MMO strongly recommends the Examining Authority request further consultation
from the MMO before a recommendation or the Secretary of State decision is made on
the matters raised within our Deadline 6 response in order for the best available evidence
to be considered.

Yours sincerely,

Rebecca Reed
Marine Licensing Senior Case Manager
E N @arinemanagement.org.uk
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